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M. Richard Mason. Frin. Sanitary Ernor.
CT DEF Water Compliance Unit

165 Capitol Ave.

Hartford., CT 05106

FE: NFDES Fermit DEF/WPC-1Z38-025:0CT 002784
Dear Mr. FMason:

I would like to reguest that the reporting of the
total Cvanide from our plating wastewaters be renorted
for the momnthly DMR in the outfall discharge (0O0GE8)

rather tham from the individual trestment process step

idischarge O0BA! as is now the procedure.

This would still be providing the necessary data
i.2. the ammenable cvanide from the cvanide treatment
process and the total cvanide discharged at the out-
+all. but would avoid any misunderstanding of values

which would be reported from the step process.

I+ vou have any guestions please do not hesitate

to contact me.

Sincerely,

John Fleming

(20F) 285-I964
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